FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIHGTON, D.C. MME]

APR |1 5 1988
James R. Collins, Treasurer

ASCAP Legisiative Fund for the Arts
One Lincoln Plaza
New York, NY 10023

Identification Number: CO228206
Reference: Mid-Y ear Report (1/1/97-6/30/97)
Trear Mr. Collins:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions concerming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-Your report discloses limrted payments for administrative expenses.
Adminstrative expensss are payments mads for the purpose of operating a
political committee including, but not limited to, rent, utiliies, salaries,
telephone servies, office equipment and supplies. Any such paymente (o a
person apgrepating in excess of $200 in a calendar vear must be disclosed
on Schedule B, supporting Line 2i{b) of the Detailed Summary Page. 2
U.S5.C. §434(b)(5) If these expenses are being paid by a connected
organization, yeur Statement of Organization muet be asmended to reflect
thiz relatiooship. 2 U.S.C. §433{0)(2) In addition, if expenses have been
imcurred but not paid in 2 reporting period, the activity should be disclosed
as a debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is $50) or more, or cutstanding
for zixry days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any poods or services provided to your committee by a person, except
voluntesr activity (i.e., a person's time), would be considered an in-land
contribotion from that person, and would be subyest to the disclosure
requiretments of 2 USC. §434(b}3} and 11 CFR §104.13, and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.5.C. §8441a and 441%. '




Clanfication reganding admunistrative expenses should be disclosed dunng
cdch two year election cvcle beginning with the first report filed in the
non-glection year. Please verify that all expenses referenced above (ie.,
rent <alaries, untilities, ete.) have been adequately disclosed. If these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

A written response or an amendment to your criginal report(s) correcting the above
protlem(s) should be Aled with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. T{ you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-frez number, {800} 424-9530. My local number is (202) 694-1120,

Sincerely,

2090,

Andrew J. Dodson
Senior Reports Analyst
219 Reports Analysis Division







